



---

2859 Paces Ferry Road, Suite 700, Atlanta, Georgia 30339, (404) 252-5512

March 31, 2004

Mr. David Schramm  
Intertek Testing Services  
1950 Evergreen Boulevard, Suite 100  
Duluth, Georgia 30076

Dear David:

StatSignal Systems requests that all schematics and bill of materials required by the FCC for the CEN174 be filed confidentially.

StatSignal Systems is in a very competitive industry, and has gone to extreme measures to protect the intellectual property of the company. We respectfully request that these documents for the CEN174 product be submitted with strict confidential levels.

Thank you.

Sincerely,



James Davis